LIST OF PENDING RULE CHANGE PETITIONS

Current as of Friday, March 21, 2014

Table of Contents

A.	PENDING PETITIONS OPEN FOR COMMENT	. 2
	1. Arizona Rules of Civil Procedure	2
	2. Arizona Rules of Criminal Procedure	4
	3. Arizona Rules of Evidence	
	4. Rules of the Supreme Court	8
	5. Arizona Rules of Civil Appellate Procedure	
	6. Rules of Procedure for Special Actions	
	7. Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure	
	8. Arizona Rules of Protective Order Procedure	
	9. Arizona Rules of Probate Procedure	
	10. Rules of Procedure for Eviction Actions	
	11. Rules of Procedure for the Juvenile Court	15
	12. Arizona Tax Court Rules of Practice	
	13. Rules of Procedure for Judicial Review of Administrative Decisions	
	14. Rules of Procedure in Traffic Cases and Boating Cases	
	15. Rules of Procedure in Civil Traffic and Civil Boating Violation Cases	
	16. Rules of Procedure for the Commission on Judicial Conduct	
	17. Uniform Rules of Procedure for Commissions on Appellate & Trial Court Appointment	
	18. Justice Court Rules of Civil Procedure	
	19. Local Rules of Practice for the Superior Courts	
В.	PENDING PETITIONS NOT OPEN FOR COMMENT	
	1. Arizona Rules of Civil Procedure	
	2. Arizona Rules of Criminal Procedure	
	3. Arizona Rules of Evidence	
	4. Rules of the Supreme Court	
	5. Arizona Rules of Civil Appellate Procedure	17
	6. Rules of Procedure for Special Actions	17
	7. Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure	
	8. Arizona Rules of Protective Order Procedure	17
	or Thizona Raiss of Floteen's Order Floteagle	
	9. Arizona Rules of Probate Procedure	17
		17
	9. Arizona Rules of Probate Procedure 10. Rules of Procedure for Eviction Actions 11. Rules of Procedure for the Juvenile Court	17 17 17
	9. Arizona Rules of Probate Procedure 10. Rules of Procedure for Eviction Actions 11. Rules of Procedure for the Juvenile Court 12. Arizona Tax Court Rules of Practice	17 17 17 17
	9. Arizona Rules of Probate Procedure 10. Rules of Procedure for Eviction Actions 11. Rules of Procedure for the Juvenile Court 12. Arizona Tax Court Rules of Practice 13. Rules of Procedure for Judicial Review of Administrative Decisions	17 17 17 17
	9. Arizona Rules of Probate Procedure 10. Rules of Procedure for Eviction Actions 11. Rules of Procedure for the Juvenile Court 12. Arizona Tax Court Rules of Practice 13. Rules of Procedure for Judicial Review of Administrative Decisions 14. Rules of Procedure in Traffic Cases and Boating Cases	17 17 17 17 17
	9. Arizona Rules of Probate Procedure 10. Rules of Procedure for Eviction Actions 11. Rules of Procedure for the Juvenile Court 12. Arizona Tax Court Rules of Practice 13. Rules of Procedure for Judicial Review of Administrative Decisions 14. Rules of Procedure in Traffic Cases and Boating Cases 15. Rules of Procedure in Civil Traffic and Civil Boating Violation Cases	17 17 17 17 17 17
	9. Arizona Rules of Probate Procedure 10. Rules of Procedure for Eviction Actions 11. Rules of Procedure for the Juvenile Court 12. Arizona Tax Court Rules of Practice 13. Rules of Procedure for Judicial Review of Administrative Decisions 14. Rules of Procedure in Traffic Cases and Boating Cases 15. Rules of Procedure in Civil Traffic and Civil Boating Violation Cases 16. Rules of Procedure for the Commission on Judicial Conduct	17 17 17 17 17 17 18 18
	9. Arizona Rules of Probate Procedure 10. Rules of Procedure for Eviction Actions 11. Rules of Procedure for the Juvenile Court 12. Arizona Tax Court Rules of Practice 13. Rules of Procedure for Judicial Review of Administrative Decisions 14. Rules of Procedure in Traffic Cases and Boating Cases 15. Rules of Procedure in Civil Traffic and Civil Boating Violation Cases	17 17 17 17 17 17 18 18
	9. Arizona Rules of Probate Procedure 10. Rules of Procedure for Eviction Actions 11. Rules of Procedure for the Juvenile Court 12. Arizona Tax Court Rules of Practice 13. Rules of Procedure for Judicial Review of Administrative Decisions 14. Rules of Procedure in Traffic Cases and Boating Cases 15. Rules of Procedure in Civil Traffic and Civil Boating Violation Cases 16. Rules of Procedure for the Commission on Judicial Conduct	17 17 17 17 17 17 18 18 18

A. PENDING PETITIONS OPEN FOR COMMENT

1. Arizona Rules of Civil Procedure

R-13-0042:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Expert Fees	May 20, 2014	August 28, 2013

Petitioner(s): Geoffrey M. Trachtenberg and Richard S. Plattner, on behalf of Arizona Association for Justice

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 26(b)(4)(C), Ariz. R. Civ. P.

Description: Would ensure injury victims have access to medical care and physicians are reasonably compensated when compelled to testify

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/view/topic/postid/2295/forumid/2/Default.aspx#2295

R-13-0044:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Cost Bonds	May 20, 2014	September 16, 2013

Petitioner(s): Geoffrey M. Trachtenberg and Richard S. Plattner, on behalf of Arizona Association for Justice

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 67, Ariz. R. Civ. P.

Description: Would eliminate requirement that plaintiffs who do not own property in Arizona post cost bonds in the trial court

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2308/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-13-0052:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Special Masters	May 20, 2014	December 13, 2013

Petitioner(s): John Furlong, General Counsel, State Bar of AZ

Rule(s) Addressed: Rules 53(a) and 53(b), Arizona Rules of Civil Procedure

Description: Would clarify court's authority to appoint a special master and provide guidance for when a party objects to the appointment

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2507/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-13-0053:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Default Judgments	May 20, 2014	December 13, 2013

Petitioner(s): John Furlong, General Counsel, State Bar of AZ

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 55(b)(1), Arizona Rules of Civil Procedure and Adopt

Explanatory Comment

Description: Would address an ambiguity in the default judgment by motion rule and clarify when prior notice and a hearing are required

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2508/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-13-0061:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Class Action Funds	May 20, 2014	December 20, 2013

Petitioner(s): Thomas Giallanza, Arizona Foundation for Legal Services & Education

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 23, Ariz. R. Civ. P.

Description: Would require that a portion of residual class action funds be distributed to the Arizona Bar Foundation to provide legal services for low-income Arizona residents

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2518/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0001: Civil Arrest Warrants	Comment Deadline: May 20, 2014	Originally Filed: January 7, 2014	
Petitioner(s): Hon. George T. Anagnost			
Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 64.1, Ariz. R. Civ. P.			

Description: Would update provisions dealing with civil arrest warrants

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2519/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0003:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Electronic Service	May 20, 2014	January 9, 2014; Amended
		Petition filed January 14,
		2014
Datition and all David	V Division Administrative Division	Administration Officer of the

Petitioner(s): David K. Byers, Administrative Director, Administrative Offices of the Courts

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 5(c)(2), Ariz. R. Civ. P.

Description: Would authorize electronic service of documents through the electronic filing system

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2521/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0013:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Civil Arrest Warrants	May 20, 2014	January 10, 2014

Petitioner(s): Hon. Norman J. Davis, Presiding Judge, Superior Court of Arizona, Maricopa County

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 94, Rules of Family Law Procedure, and Rule 64.1(C), Rules of Civil Procedure

Description: Would clarify the issuance of arrest warrants and conform the language in these rules with language used in other Arizona court rules

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2531/view/topic/Default.aspx

2. Arizona Rules of Criminal Procedure

R-13-0004:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Disclosure Prior to	May 20, 2014	January 9, 2013
Withdrawal of Plea		(On November 14, 2013, the
Offer		Court adopted a revised proposal on an emergency basis with an additional comment period to follow.)
Potitionar(s): John E	urlang Canaral Councal State	

Petitioner(s): John Furlong, General Counsel, State Bar of AZ

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 15.8, Ariz. R. Crim. P.

Description: Would authorize sanctions for prosecutor's failure to disclose material information to defendant prior to withdrawal of a plea

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumM ain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2055/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-13-0031:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Not Guilty Pleas in	May 20, 2014	March 13, 2013
Absence of		
Arraignments		

Petitioner(s): Yavapai County Public Defender Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 12.10, Ariz. R. Crim. P.

Description: Would require that, in counties where an arraignment is not held, the defendant be brought before a magistrate within ten days after the indictment is filed

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumM ain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2137/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-13-0050:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Capital Case Warrants	May 20, 2014	December 3, 2013
of Execution		

Petitioner(s): Donna M. Hallam, Staff Attorney, Arizona Supreme Court

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 31.17(c)(1), Ariz. R. Crim. P.

Description: Would modify the Supreme Court's procedure for issuing warrants of execution in capital cases

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumM ain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2505/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0004:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Citation of Unpublished	May 20, 2014	January 9, 2014
Memorandum		
Decisions		

Petitioner(s): Barry D. Halpern, Sara J. Agne, and Joy L. Isaacs

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 111, Ariz. R. Sup. Ct., Rule 28, ARCAP, and Rule 31.24,

Ariz. R. Crim. P.

Description: Would permit citation of unpublished memorandum decisions for persuasive value

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumM ain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2522/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0005:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Prosecutor	May 20, 2014	January 10, 2014
Responsibilities		

Petitioner(s): William G. Montgomery, Maricopa County Attorney, and Mark Faull, Chief Deputy

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 24.2, Ariz. R. Crim. P.

Description: Would provide a procedural mechanism for prosecutors to comply with ER 3.8(g) when evidence shows a convicted defendant is likely innocent

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2526/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0006:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Grand Jury Witnesses	May 20, 2014	January 10, 2014
	J	

Petitioner(s): William G. Montgomery, Maricopa County Attorney, and Mark Faull, Chief Deputy

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 12.5, Ariz. R. Crim. P.

Description: Would allow the presence of a law enforcement or detention officer during grand jury sessions for security purposes when a grand jury witness is in custody

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2525/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0007:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
DNA Testing	May 20, 2014	January 10, 2014

Petitioner(s): William G. Montgomery, Maricopa County Attorney, and Mark Faull, Chief Deputy

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 32.12, Ariz. R. Crim. P.

Description: Would provide a process for DNA testing at the request of a convicted felon pursuant to A.R.S. § 13-4240

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2523/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0008:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Juror Privacy	May 20, 2014	January 10, 2014

Petitioner(s): William G. Montgomery, Maricopa County Attorney, and Mark Faull, Chief Deputy

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 23.5, Ariz. R. Crim. P.

Description: Would protect trial jurors' privacy by limiting post-verdict contact by a party to the case

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2524/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0010:	Modified Comment	Originally Filed:
Capital Case Post-	Deadlines:	January 10, 2014
Conviction Proceedings	Initial comments: April 15,	
	2014	
	Amended Petition: May 20,	
	2014	
	Additional Comments: June	
	13, 2014	
	Petitioner's Reply: July 7,	
	2014	

Petitioner(s): Thomas C. Horne, Attorney General, Jeffrey A. Zick, Chief Counsel and Jeffrey L. Sparks, Assistant Attorney General, Capital Litigation Section

Rule(s) Addressed: Rules 31.2, 31.4, 31.13, 32.4, and 32.9, Ariz. R. Crim. P.

Description: Would require post-conviction proceedings to precede direct appeal in capital cases

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2528/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0012: Electronic Recordings	Comment Deadline: May 20, 2014	Originally Filed: January 10, 2014
Petitioner(s): Hon. Joseph C. Welty, Criminal Department Presiding Judge, Superior Court of Arizona, Maricopa County		
Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 32.4, Ariz. R. Crim. P.		

Description: Would allow the court to provide electronic recordings, rather than written transcripts, in post-conviction relief proceedings

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2530/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0014:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Electronic Complaint Filing	May 20, 2014	January 10, 2014

Petitioner(s): Hon. Joseph C. Welty, Criminal Department Presiding Judge, Superior Court of Arizona, Maricopa County

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 2.3, Ariz. R. Crim. P.

Description: Would enable electronic filing of complaints

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2529/view/topic/Default.aspx

3. Arizona Rules of Evidence

R-14-0002:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Evidence Rules	May 20, 2014	January 9, 2014
Potitionar(s): Han Ma	ork M. Armstrong and Hon	Samuel A Thumma Co-Chaire

Petitioner(s): Hon. Mark W. Armstrong and Hon. Samuel A. Thumma, Co-Chairs, Advisory Committee on Rules of Evidence

Rule(s) Addressed: Rules 801(d)(1)(B) and 803(6)-(8), Arizona Rules of Evidence

Description: Would conform the Arizona rules to pending amendments to the Federal Rules of Evidence

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2520/view/topic/Default.aspx

4. Rules of the Supreme Court

R-13-0033: Attorney Discipline	Comment Deadline: May 20, 2014	Originally Filed: April 30, 2013; Amended Petition filed January 10, 2014
Petitioner(s): Hon. William J. O'Neil, Presiding Disciplinary Judge		

Rule(s) Addressed: Rules 51, 56, 57, 58, 60, 61, and 63, Ariz. R. Sup. Ct.

Description: Would make clarifying and other amendments to the attorney discipline rules

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/view/topic/postid/2172/Default.aspx

R-13-0046:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Conflicts of Interest	May 20, 2014	October 25, 2013

Petitioner(s): John Furlong, General Counsel, State Bar of AZ, and Patricia A. Sallen, Deputy General Counsel, State Bar of AZ

Rule(s) Addressed: ERs 1.10, 1.11, 1.12, and 1.18, and ER 1.0 Comment 8, Rule 42, Rules of the Supreme Court

Description: Would modify ethical rules on screening and imputation of conflicts of interest

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2483/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-13-0051:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
CLE Credit for Fee Dispute Arbitrators	May 20, 2014	December 10, 2013

Petitioner(s): Co-Petitioners: Brian R. Warnock, et al

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 45(a), Rules of the Supreme Court

Description: Would authorize CLE credit for attorneys who serve as fee dispute arbitrators

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2506/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-13-0060:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Ethical Rules	May 20, 2014	December 10, 2013

Petitioner(s): John Furlong, General Counsel, State Bar of AZ, and Patricia A. Sallen, Deputy General Counsel, State Bar of AZ

Rule(s) Addressed: ERs 1.0, 1.1, 1.4, 1.6, 1.17, 1.18, 4.4, 5.3, 5.5, 7.1, 7.2, and 7.3, Rule 42, Rules of the Supreme Court

Description: Would conform Arizona's ethical rules to recent amendments to the ABA Model Rules relating to technology and the globalization of the practice of law

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/view/topic/postid/2515/forumid/40/Default.aspx#2515

R-14-0004:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Citation of Unpublished	May 20, 2014	January 9, 2014
Memorandum		
Decisions		

Petitioner(s): Barry D. Halpern, Sara J. Agne, and Joy L. Isaacs

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 111, Ariz. R. Sup. Ct., Rule 28, ARCAP, and Rule 31.24, Ariz. R. Crim. P.

Description: Would permit citation of unpublished memorandum decisions for persuasive value

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2522/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0009: Permanent Disbarment	Comment Deadline: May 20, 2014	Originally Filed: January 10, 2014
Petitioner(s): Hon. William J. O'Neil, Presiding Disciplinary Judge		

Description: Would provide for permanent disbarment without the possibility of

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 60 or Alternatively Rules 64-65, Ariz. R. Sup. Ct.

reinstatement

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2527/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0011:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Committee on Character & Fitness	May 20, 2014	January 10, 2014
Processes		
Petitioner(s): John	J. Tuchi, Co-Chair, Admission	ns Subcommittee, Attorney
Regulation Advisory Comm	ittee	
Rule(s) Addressed: Rule	e 36, Ariz. R. Sup. Ct.	
Description: Would mo	dify the process and proceed	lings of the Committee on
Character and Fitness		

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2533/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0016:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Required Course for	June 13, 2014	March 12, 2014
Arizona Law Special		
Admissions		

Petitioner(s): David K. Byers, Administrative Director, Administrative Offices of the Courts

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 38, Ariz. R. Sup. Ct.

Description: Would require persons admitted to the practice of law through special exceptions to examination under Rule 38 to take a course on Arizona Law prior to admission

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/7/postid/2668/view/topic/Default.aspx

5. Arizona Rules of Civil Appellate Procedure

R-14-0004:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Citation of Unpublished	May 20, 2014	January 9, 2014
Memorandum		
Decisions		
Petitioner(s): Barry D. Ha	llpern, Sara J. Agne, and Joy L.	Isaacs
Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 111, Ariz. R. Sup. Ct., Rule 28, ARCAP, and Rule 31.24,		

Description: Would permit citation of unpublished memorandum decisions for persuasive value

Link to Petition and any comments:

Ariz. R. Crim. P.

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2522/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0017:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
ARCAP Revisions	Initial comments: April 28, 2014 Amended Petition: May 20, 2014 Additional Comments: June	March 21, 2014
	13, 2014 Petitioner's Reply: July 7, 2014	

Petitioner(s): David K. Byers, Administrative Director, Administrative Offices of the Courts

Rule(s) Addressed: All ARCAP Rules

Description: Would comprehensively amend ARCAP, including stylistic and substantive revisions

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/5/postid/2674/view/topic/Default.aspx

6. Rules of Procedure for Special Actions

There are no pending petitions in this category that are open for comment.

7. Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure

R-13-0054: Child Interviews	Comment Deadline: May 20, 2014	Originally Filed: December 13, 2013
Petitioner(s): John Furlo	ong, General Counsel, State Bar	of AZ
Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 12, Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure		
Description: Would make changes to procedures for confidential court interviews of children in disputed custody cases		
Link to Petition and any comments:		
• • •	http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/41/postid/2509/view/topic/Default.aspx	

R-13-0055:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Family Law Motions	May 20, 2014	December 13, 2013
,		, , ,
Petitioner(s): John Furlong, General Counsel, State Bar of AZ		

Rule(s) Addressed: Rules 35(D), 82(B), 83, and 84, Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure

Description: Would clarify the procedure for motions challenging Family Law Court rulings and make the rules consistent with existing practice

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/41/postid/2510/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-13-0056:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Temporary Orders	May 20, 2014	December 13, 2013

Petitioner(s): John Furlong, General Counsel, State Bar of AZ

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 47, Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure

Description: Would conform the rule to statutory amendments, including requiring an evidentiary hearing within 60 days after the filing of a pre-decree motion for temporary orders in a legal decision-making or parenting time action

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/41/postid/2511/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-13-0057: Dispute Resolution	Comment Deadline: May 20, 2014	Originally Filed: December 13, 2013
Petitioner(s): John Furl	ong, General Counsel, State Ba	r of AZ
Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 67, Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure		
Description: Would corr	ect erroneously referenced sub	sections of the rule
Link to Petition and any comments:		
http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/41/postid/2512/view/topic/Default.aspx		

R-13-0058: Parenting Coordinator Recommendations	Comment Deadline: May 20, 2014	Originally Filed: December 13, 2013
Petitioner(s): John Furlong, Ge	eneral Counsel, State Bar of	ĄΖ
Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 74, Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure		

Description: Would add "choice of schools" to the list of issues on which a Parenting Coordinator may make recommendations to the court

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/41/postid/2513/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-13-0059:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Family Law Interrogatories	May 20, 2014	December 13, 2013

Petitioner(s): John Furlong, General Counsel, State Bar of AZ

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 97, Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure

Description: Would amend interrogatories in Form 7 dealing with employment, legal decision-making, and spousal affidavits and inventories

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/41/postid/2514/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-14-0013:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Civil Arrest Warrants	May 20, 2014	January 10, 2014
		_

Petitioner(s): Hon. Norman J. Davis, Presiding Judge, Superior Court of Arizona, Maricopa County

Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 94, Rules of Family Law Procedure, and Rule 64.1(C), Rules of Civil Procedure

Description: Would clarify the issuance of arrest warrants and conform the language in these rules with language used in other Arizona court rules

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2531/view/topic/Default.aspx

8. Arizona Rules of Protective Order Procedure

There are no pending petitions in this category that are open for comment.

9. Arizona Rules of Probate Procedure

There are no pending petitions in this category that are open for comment.

10. Rules of Procedure for Eviction Actions

R-13-0047: Change of Judge	Comment Deadline: May 20, 2014	Originally Filed: October 25, 2013	
Petitioner(s): John Furlong, General Counsel, State Bar of AZ			
Rule(s) Addressed: Rule 9.1, Rules of Procedure for Eviction Actions			
Description Would add a change of judge provision			
Link to Petition and any comments:			

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumM ain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2485/view/topic/Default.aspx

11. Rules of Procedure for the Juvenile Court

There are no pending petitions in this category that are open for comment.

12. Arizona Tax Court Rules of Practice

There are no pending petitions in this category that are open for comment.

13. Rules of Procedure for Judicial Review of Administrative Decisions

There are no pending petitions in this category that are open for comment.

14. Rules of Procedure in Traffic Cases and Boating Cases

There are no pending petitions in this category that are open for comment.

15. Rules of Procedure in Civil Traffic and Civil Boating Violation Cases

There are no pending petitions in this category that are open for comment.

16. Rules of Procedure for the Commission on Judicial Conduct

R-13-0048:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Increased	May 20, 2014	November 20, 2013
Transparency in		
Commission		
Procedures		
Petitioner(s): Jennifer Perkins, Disciplinary Counsel, for Hon. Louis Frank Dominguez,		
Chair, Commission on Judicial Conduct		
Rule(s) Addressed: Various rules in the Rules of the Commission on Judicial Conduct		

Description Would increase the transparency and efficiency of commission procedures

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2502/view/topic/Default.aspx

R-13-0049:	Comment Deadline:	Originally Filed:
Informal Admonition	May 20, 2014	November 20, 2013

Petitioner(s): Jennifer Perkins, Disciplinary Counsel, for Hon. Louis Frank Dominguez, Chair, Commission on Judicial Conduct

Rule(s) Addressed: Rules 9, 17, and 18 of the Rules of the Commission on Judicial Conduct

Description Would create a confidential, informal admonition sanction in judicial conduct proceedings

Link to Petition and any comments:

http://azdnn.dnnmax.com/AZSupremeCourtMain/AZCourtRulesMain/CourtRulesForumMain/CourtRulesForum/tabid/91/forumid/1/postid/2503/view/topic/Default.aspx

17. Uniform Rules of Procedure for Commissions on Appellate & Trial Court Appointments

There are no pending petitions in this category that are open for comment.

18. Justice Court Rules of Civil Procedure

There are no pending petitions in this category that are open for comment.

19. Local Rules of Practice for the Superior Courts

There are no pending petitions in this category that are open for comment.

B. PENDING PETITIONS NOT OPEN FOR COMMENT

1. Arizona Rules of Civil Procedure

There are no pending petitions in this category.

2. Arizona Rules of Criminal Procedure

There are no pending petitions in this category.

3. Arizona Rules of Evidence

There are no pending petitions in this category.

4. Rules of the Supreme Court

There are no pending petitions in this category.

5. Arizona Rules of Civil Appellate Procedure

There are no pending petitions in this category.

6. Rules of Procedure for Special Actions

There are no pending petitions in this category.

7. Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure

There are no pending petitions in this category.

8. Arizona Rules of Protective Order Procedure

There are no pending petitions in this category.

9. Arizona Rules of Probate Procedure

There are no pending petitions in this category.

10. Rules of Procedure for Eviction Actions

There are no pending petitions in this category.

11. Rules of Procedure for the Juvenile Court

There are no pending petitions in this category.

12. Arizona Tax Court Rules of Practice

There are no pending petitions in this category.

13. Rules of Procedure for Judicial Review of Administrative Decisions

There are no pending petitions in this category.

14. Rules of Procedure in Traffic Cases and Boating Cases

There are no pending petitions in this category.

15. Rules of Procedure in Civil Traffic and Civil Boating Violation Cases

There are no pending petitions in this category.

16. Rules of Procedure for the Commission on Judicial Conduct

There are no pending petitions in this category.

17. Uniform Rules of Procedure for Commissions on Appellate & Trial Court Appointmts

There are no pending petitions in this category.

18. Justice Court Rules of Civil Procedure

There are no pending petitions in this category.

19. Local Rules of Practice for the Superior Courts

There are no pending petitions in this category.